REGULAR MEETING OF THE MILTON TOWNSHIP BOARD

October 8, 2013

A Regular Meeting of the Milton Township Board was held in the Board Room of the Milton Town Hall, 1492 N. Main Street, Wheaton, Illinois, on Tuesday, October 8, 2013, for the audit of town bills followed immediately by a business meeting.

Board Members Present: Supervisor O. Chris Heidorn - Clerk Gail P. Hinkle - Trustees Sal Falbo, Marty Keller, Patrick Kehoe and Yadav Nathwani. Also Present: Paula McGowen, Bob Jacobsen, Dave Molitor, Barbara Szeszycki and Joe Vanest.

The business meeting was called to order by Chairman Heidorn at 7:30 p.m. Dave Molitor led the Pledge of Allegiance. A quorum was present and acting, and due notice had been mailed and posted in compliance with the Open Meetings Act.

Trustee Falbo moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani, to approve the agenda as presented. Following discussion, the motion passed by voice vote.

Trustee Keller moved, seconded by Trustee Kehoe, that the minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 10, 2013 and the Special Meeting on September 23, 2013 be approved as submitted. The motion passed by voice vote.

Having concluded their audit of the Township bills in the earlier segment of the meeting, Chairman Heidorn moved, seconded by Trustee Falbo, that the bills having been audited be paid and charged to the proper accounts, with the exception of one credit card payment, and the certificates of accounts be filed by the Clerk for inspection by the inhabitants of the Township. Following discussion, the motion passed on the following roll-call vote: Trustees Falbo, Keller, Kehoe Nathwani and Chairman Heidorn. (5 Ayes), (0 Nays).

Public Forum – None.

Chairman's Report:

- General Assistance/Food Pantry The Board was issued the monthly Food Pantry report. Chairman Heidorn wrote a letter to be published in the Daily Herald and the Glen Ellyn News asking for donations for the Township Food Pantry.
- Citizen Corps/Homeland Security On October 5, 2013, the CERT Team conducted a Metra Rail Seminar and participated at the Winfield Fire Protection District Open House. On October 21, 2013 Team Oscar will be conducting their final disaster exam and Team Piper will be holding their first CERT class at the College of DuPage. Chairman Heidorn read a letter, from Winfield Fire Protection District Deputy Chief Bryan Lewis, thanking the CERT members for their participation in their mass casualty drill exercise held on September 16-18, 2013.
- Weed Program the weed season is coming to an end.
- Mosquito Abatement/West Nile Virus Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management issued a West Nile Virus Activity Report summary. One human case was reported to have contacted the WNV in Du Page County. The Township ordered one extra spraying for mosquito control this year. There was discussion regarding the County consolidating the Mosquito Abatement Districts in DuPage County.
- Miscellaneous/Other Chairman Heidorn read a letter that was written to the Highway Commissioner, Gary Muehlfelt, from Sheriff John Zaruba, thanking him for taking the time to correspond with CALEA and the assessors during the reaccreditation efforts.
 Mr. Muehlfelt announced Milton Township is partnering with the City of Wheaton to install a sidewalk on Thomas Road by Wheaton North High School. The cost will be split among the City of Wheaton, DuPage County and Milton Township. Milton Township will be partnering with DuPage County in replacing (4) major culverts at 1st Street and Eastern Ave. in unincorporated Milton Township.

Clerk Hinkle reported – No Report.

Seniors Committee - S.A.L.T. Committee Chairman Joe Vanest passed out to the Board the October S.A.L.T. Communicator Newsletter that was recently published. Mr. Vanest announced the Senior Auto Inspection will be held on October 26, 2013 at the Wheaton Fire Station One.

Cemeteries Authority - Committee Chairman Jacobsen presented to Chairman Heidorn a disc of the burials of the St. Stephen's Cemetery dating back to 1859-1880. Mr. Jacobsen discovered a burial record book located at St. Michael's church in Wheaton. Mr. Jacobsen and his committee will translate the information and make it available to the public. Mr. Jacobsen recently had placed a new tombstone in Pleasant Hill Cemetery for a mother whose child had died in the 1960's.

Unfinished Business - None.

New Business - Board Workshop will be held on October 22, 2013 at the Township Hall.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Nathwani moved, seconded by Trustee Kehoe that the meeting stand adjourned. The motion carried by voice vote, and the meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m.

Gail P. Hinkle Gail P. Hinkle, Township Clerk

Date minutes were approved ______.